
 
 

 
 
 

OPEN MEETING 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS 

A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 
 

Tuesday, February 6, 2018 - 9:30 A.M.  
 Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room 24351 El Toro Road 

 
NOTICE AND AGENDA  

 
1. Call Meeting to Order / Establish Quorum—Thomas Sirkel, President  
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Beth Perak 

 
3. Acknowledge Media 
 
4. Approval of Agenda 

 
5. Approval of Minutes of Meeting 

(a) January 2,  2018 – Regular Open Session Meeting 
 

6. Report of Chair 
 

7. Update from VMS – Director Shimon 
   
8. CEO Report 

(a) Introduction of the Director of Human Resources-Carrie Weldon  
 
9. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker)  - At this time the Speakers may 

address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the agenda and within the 
jurisdiction of the Board of Directors of the Golden Rain Foundation. There is a 
maximum time limit of three minutes per speaker and a speaker may only address the 
Board once during this period.  The Board reserves the right to limit the total amount 
of time allotted for the Open Forum. 

 
10. Responses to Open Forum Speakers  

 
11. Consent Calendar - All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered 

routine and will be enacted by the Board by one motion in the form listed below.  In the 
event that an item is removed from the Consent Calendar by members of the Board, 
such item(s) shall be the subject of further discussion and action by the Board. 
 

 (a) Entertain a Motion to Approve Select Audit Task Force Appointments   
 



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods  February 6, 2018  
Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors  
Page 2 
 

 
12. Unfinished Business 

(a) Entertain a Motion to Adopt a Resolution to Approve a Digital Pay Tier System 
with Whole-Home-DVR (JANUARY Initial Notification-30-Day notification to 
comply with Civil Code §4360 has been satisfied). 
 

(b)  Entertain a Motion to Adopt a Resolution Making Amendments to the Traffic 
Fines (JANUARY Initial Notification-30-Day notification to comply with Civil Code 
§4360 has been satisfied). 
 

(c) Entertain a Motion to Adopt an Anti-Discrimination Policy. (JANUARY Initial 
Notification-30-Day notification to comply with Civil Code §4360 has been 
satisfied). 

 
13. New Business 

(a) Entertain a Motion to Approve Relocation of Summer Kids Swim Program  
 (FEBRUARY Initial Notification-must postpone 30-Days to comply with Civil 
 Code  §4360) 

 
(b) Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution for Care Services for Equestrian 
 Center Boarders (FEBRUARY Initial Notification-must postpone 30-Days to 
 comply with Civil  Code  §4360) 

 
(b) Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution for Bluebird Box Replacement 

 
(c) Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution for Martin & Chapman as Inspector 

of Election for 2018 
 

14. Committee Reports - Before an action item is open for discussion a motion and a 
second must be recognized by the Chair.  After the Board discusses the issue, the 
Chair will open the floor to the audience on the pending matter.  A Member may only 
address the Chair once for each agenda item. There is a maximum time limit of three 
minutes on motions before the Board. The Board reserves the right to limit the total 
amount of time allotted.   
 
(a) Report of the Finance Committee/Financial Reports – Director Phelps. Next 

meeting February 21, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room. 
 

(b) Report of the Community Activities Committee – Director Perak. Next meeting 
March 8, 2018, at 2:00 p.m. in the Board Room.  

 
(c) Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director Matson. Next 

meeting February 14, 2018, 9:30 a.m. in the Board Room. 
 
 Report of the Performing Arts Center (PAC) Renovation Ad Hoc 

Committee—Director Perak 
 



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods  February 6, 2018  
Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors  
Page 3 
 

(d) Report of the Media & Communications Committee – Director Milliman. Next 
meeting February 15, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room. 
 

(e) Report of the Mobility & Vehicles Committee – Director Troutman.  Next 
meeting February 7, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room. 

 
(f) Report of the Security & Community Access Committee – Director Sabol 

Soule.  Next meeting February 22, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room 
 

 Report of the Traffic Hearings – Director Gros.  Next meeting February 21, 
2018, 9:00 a.m. in the Board Room & 1:00 p.m. in the Cypress Room. 
 

 Report of the Disaster Preparedness Task Force- Director Troutman.  Next 
meeting February 27, 2018, 9:30 a.m. in the Pine Room. 

   
15. Future Agenda Items - All matters listed under Future Agenda Items are Resolutions 

on 30-day public review or items for a future Board Meetings.  No action will be taken 
by the Board on these agenda items at this meeting.  The Board will take action on 
these items at a future Board Meeting.   
    
(a)  Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution for Amendments to the Golf Cart 

Policies and Procedures (March) 
 
(b)  Entertain a Motion to Approve Policies for Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) 

to be Reviewed by Corporate Members; and Procedures for Corporate 
Members Meetings (March) 

 
(c)  Entertain a Motion to Approve New Pickleball and Paddle Tennis Courts; and 

Maintenance around Driving Range (April) 
 
(d) Entertain a Motion to Approve Relocation of Summer Kids Swim Program  
 (FEBRUARY Initial Notification-must postpone 30-Days to comply with Civil 

Code §4360) 
 
(e) Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution for Care Services for Equestrian 
 Center Boarders (FEBRUARY Initial Notification-must postpone 30-Days to 
 comply with Civil  Code  §4360) 
 

16. Directors’ Comments  
 
17. Recess - At this time, the Meeting will recess for lunch and reconvene to Executive 

Session to discuss the following matters per California Civil Code §4935.  
 



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods  February 6, 2018  
Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors  
Page 4 
 
Closed Executive Session Agenda 

Approval of Agenda  
Approval of Minutes 
(a) January 2, 2018 – Regular Executive Session 
(b) January 4, 2018—Special Closed Session 
Discuss and Consider Member Disciplinary Matters 
Discuss and Consider Personnel Matters 
Discuss and Consider Contractual Matters 
Discuss and Consider Litigation Matters 
Discuss Litigation Report Summary 
 

18.  Adjournment 



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 1 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 2 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 3 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 4 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 5 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 6 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 7 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 8 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 9 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 10 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 11 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 12 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 13 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 14 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 15 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 16 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 17 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 18 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 19 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 20 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 21 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 22 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 23 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 24 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 25 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 26 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 27 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 28 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 29 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 30 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 31 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 32 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 33 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 34 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 35 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 36 of 37



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 37 of 37



this page intentionally left blank



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: February 6, 2018 

FOR:  Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Ratify GRF Appointment Select Audit Task Force   

RECOMMENDATION 

Entertain a Motion to ratify the appointment of Michael W. Cunningham to the Village Select 
Audit Task Force.    

BACKGROUND 

The Board recently advertised for an individual to volunteer for the Select Audit Task Force. 
The Task Force is comprised of member residents who are not currently directors, 
representing each of the three corporations (GRF, United and Third). The Task Force meets 
periodically, with the majority of meetings happening during the annual audit from December 
through March. The Task Force requires a commitment of approximately 12 meetings at two 
hours each, in addition to some personal study time to review the financials and audit report. 

The Select Audit Task Force serves as liaison between the Finance Committees of the Laguna 
Woods Village Corporations and the independent auditors during the annual audit of the 
financial statements of the corporations. The Task Force reviews reports from the auditors, 
and recommends any appropriate action. 

DISCUSSION 

On January 25, 2018, the Board appointed member Michael W. Cunningham to the Village 
Select Audit Task Force.  Mr. Cunningham has an undergraduate degree in Finance and an 
MBA (ATT 1).  He has extensive experience in banking, specializing in investment portfolio 
and daily money market funding.  Throughout his career he had close coordination with 
internal and external auditors. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

None   

Prepared By: Lori Moss, Community Manager 

Reviewed By: Betty Parker, Financial Services Director  

Attachment: 
ATT 1 - Qualifications 

Agenda Item # 11a
Page 1 of 2



Agenda Item # 11a
Page 2 of 2



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 2, 2018 

FOR:  Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Digital Pay Tier System with Whole-Home-DVR 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends adoption of a resolution introducing fees for the digital pay tier system to 
include Whole-Home-DVR services. 

BACKGROUND 
The Broadband Services division currently offers a Digital Pay Tier System that includes three 
rental choices for set top boxes. The current Pay Tier System was approved October 4, 2016 
by GRF Resolution 90-16-46.  This includes Standard, HD Standard, or HD Digital Video 
Recording (DVR) units at $7.25, $13.25 or $19.25 per month, respectively.  Staff recommends 
an addition to the Pay Tier to include a new rental choice for Whole-Home-DVR services 
starting at $24.95 per month.  This new service will include features such as an interactive 
guide, pausing, searching, rewinding and storing of content as well as a suite of Over-The-Top 
applications such as Hulu, Netflix or YouTube TV services.   This new rental choice will also 
include TV Anywhere services that will allow content streaming to any device in the home such 
as a tablet or smartphone. 

On December 18, 2017, the Media and Communications Committee endorsed approval of 
changing the digital pay tier system to include Whole-Home DVR services with the pricing 
structure recommended by staff.  The Finance Committee, on December 20, 2017, reviewed 
the report and endorsement from Media and Communications Committee; and unanimously 
recommends that the Board approve changing the digital pay tier system to include Whole-
Home DVR services with fees as outlined below.  

DISCUSSION 
The recommended changes to the digital pay tier system include: 

Installation/Service Call (one-time fee):   $30.00 
Cable Line (one-time fee):             $50.00 
New Outlet (one-time fee): $100.00 
Whole-Home-DVR (one-time fee):        $100.00 

Equipment (monthly fee):  
Digital Set Top Box /TV $7.25 
Digital Set Top Box/TV/HD $13.25 
Digital Set Top Box/DVR/HD $19.25 (first box) 

$13.25 (additional box) 
Whole-Home-DVR $24.95 (first box) 

$7.25 (additional box)  
Programming (monthly fee): 

Cinemax Pak $14.25

Agenda Item # 12a
Page 1 of 4



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Cable Networks Programming Update 
January 2, 2018 
Page 2 

HBO Pak $17.25
Showtime Pak $14.25
Starz/Encore Pak $14.25
Foreign Language Channels $10.00 - $15.00 
Adult Playboy Channel $15.00  
Adult Pay-Per-View, Per Event $9.00 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
The device cost for a Whole-Home-DVR server-box is approximately $400.  The client-box that 
allows communication to the server-box is approximately $90 per room.  The monthly rental 
fee for the equipment is proposed at $24.95 and $7.25, respectively.  The cost is competitive in 
the market and covers the cost of equipment within the first year to two, as the expected life is 
seven years.  The ongoing monthly fees after payback will cover the operating cost for the 
interactive guide, access fees, licensing and programming. 

Prepared By: Paul Ortiz, Television Services Manager 

Reviewed By: Chuck Holland, Information Services Director 
Lori Moss, Community Manager 
Betty Parker, Financial Services Director 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

ATT1 - Resolution 

Agenda Item # 12a
Page 2 of 4



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Cable Networks Programming Update 
January 2, 2018 
Page 3 

Attachment 1 

RESOLUTION 90-18-XX 

Digital Cable Services Fee Structure and Tier System 

WHEREAS, the Golden Rain Foundation currently offers a Digital Pay Tier 
System that includes three rental choices for set top boxes;  

WHEREAS, a new service is proposed to expand recording and viewing 
capabilities with Whole-Home-DVR equipment;  

WHEREAS, this new service will include features such as an interactive guide, 
pausing, searching, rewinding and storing of content as well as a suite of Over-
The-Top applications such as Hulu, Netflix or YouTube TV services; and 

WHEREAS, this new rental choice will include TV Anywhere services that will 
allow content streaming to any device in the home such as a tablet or 
smartphone.  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on February 6, 2018, the Board of 
Directors of this Corporation hereby adopts the proposed revisions to the 
Digital Pay Tier System as attached to the official minutes of this meeting.  

 Installation/Service: 
Service Call (one-time fee):           $30.00 
Cable Line (one-time fee):             $50.00 
New Outlet (one-time fee): $100.00 
Whole-Home-DVR (one-time fee):        $100.00 

Equipment (monthly fee): 
Digital Set Top Box /TV $7.25 
Digital Set Top Box/TV/HD $13.25 
Digital Set Top Box/DVR/HD $19.25 (first box) 

$13.25 (additional box) 
Whole-Home-DVR $24.95 (first box) 

$7.25 (additional box)  
Programming (monthly fee): 
Cinemax Pak $14.25
HBO Pak $17.25
Showtime Pak $14.25
Starz/Encore Pak $14.25
Foreign Language Channels $10.00 - $15.00 
Adult Playboy Channel $15.00  

     Adult Pay-Per-View, Per Event      $9.00 

Agenda Item # 12a
Page 3 of 4



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Cable Networks Programming Update 
January 2, 2018 
Page 4 

RESOLVED FURTHER, Resolution 90-16-46 adopted October 4, 2016 is 
hereby superseded and canceled; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of this Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

Agenda Item # 12a
Page 4 of 4

JANUARY Initial Notification
30-Day notification to comply with Civil Code §4360 has been satisfied.



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 2, 2018 

FOR:  Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Schedule of Traffic Fines 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends introduction of a Resolution to amend the Schedule of Traffic Monetary 
Penalties. 

BACKGROUND 

The Traffic Division enforces rules and regulations within the boundaries of Laguna Woods 
Village, and the officers are empowered to issue notices of violations. Anyone who receives a 
notice of violation may be subject to a fine and other disciplinary action. Additionally, the 
resident has the option of attending a two hour class addressing traffic safety topics 
designated for Laguna Woods Village drivers. Since Laguna Woods Village is a private 
community with no public roadways, neither the Department of Motor Vehicles nor a driver’s 
insurance carrier is notified of the violation.  

The Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearing Committee schedules enforcement hearings with 
respect to the notice of violation, and the imposition of the corresponding fines when the 
Committee considers the violation to have been committed as charged. The Committee is 
comprised of one Director from GRF and one from each housing mutual. The Committee 
imposes fines based on the Schedule of Traffic Fines approved by the Board.  The Schedule 
of Traffic Monetary Penalties was last updated and approved on December 2, 2014 
(Resolution 90-14-73).    

On December 21, 2017, the Security and Community Access Committee (SCAC) reviewed 
and discussed the amended Schedule of Traffic Fines. By unanimous vote, the Committee 
recommends that the Board approve the amended Schedule of Traffic Monetary Penalties. 

DISCUSSION 

A traffic or parking citation with a reasonably imposed fine is a proven method to maintain a 
safe community, hold drivers accountable for their actions, and deter future violations. Fines 
are to maintain safe roadways and ease parking problems.  

The current Schedule of Traffic Monetary Penalties has 10 sections with no fines attached to 
the initial violation. Citing a driver or owner of an illegally parked vehicle for a violation that has 
no monetary consequence is counterproductive to the above objectives.   

It is recommended that a nominal fine be added to each of the violations that currently have no 
penalty. There are a few inconsistencies in the fine schedule where similar violations carry 
different fines. The proposed changes will provide greater consistency and promote a fine 
schedule that is fair and objective.   

Below is breakdown of the proposed changes: 
Agenda Item # 12b

Page 1 of 3



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Schedule of Traffic Fines  
January 2, 2018 
Page 2 

Current  Proposed 

#  Type of Violation  1st  2nd  3rd  4th +  1st  2nd  3rd   4th 

680  Reckless Driving  $140  $280  $150  $300  $300  $300 

690  Headlight  $10  $20  $25  $25  $25  $25 

691  Riding a bicycle on Sidewalk  No fine  $25  $50  $25  $25  $50  $50 

0010  Abandoned vehicle  No fine  $20  $30  $40  $25  $25  $50  $50 

700  No Parking Zone  $35  $50  $75  $100  $25  $50  $75  $100 

720  Limited Time Parking  No fine  $20  $30  $40  $25  $25  $50  $75 

721  RV over 6 hour limit  No fine  $20  $30  $40  $25  $25  $50  $75 

722  Advertising on vehicle  No fine  $20  $30  $40  $25  $25  $50  $75 

724  Parked on sidewalk or grass  No fine  $20  $30  $40  $25  $25  $50  $75 

726  Parked blocking access  No fine  $20  $30  $40  $25  $25  $50  $75 

727  No Valid Decal or Permit 
Displayed  No fine  $20  $30  $40  $25  $25  $50  $50 

730  Other Parking Violations  No fine  $20  $30  $40  $25  $25  $50  $50 

750  Pedestrian Violations  No fine  $20  $30  $40  $25  $25  $50  $50 

830   Wheel Block  $40  $60  $80  $25  $50  $75  $100 

840  Jack Support  $40  $60  $80  $25  $50  $75  $100 

850  Maintenance or Repair  $50  $100  $150  $25  $50  $75  $100 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

Fine revenue partially offsets the administrative costs associated with a citation such as 
patrolling, filing, data entry, correspondence with the driver/owner, and scheduling a Traffic 
Hearing.  

Prepared By: Tim Moy, Chief of Security 

Reviewed By: Francis Rangel, Operations Manager  
Betty Parker, Financial Services Director 
Lori Moss, Community Manager 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

ATT1 - Resolution  

Agenda Item # 12b
Page 2 of 3



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Schedule of Traffic Fines  
January 2, 2018 
Page 3 

Attachment 1 

RESOLUTION 90-18-XX 

Schedule of Traffic Fines 

WHEREAS, the Golden Rain Foundation through the Security Department 
enforces traffic rules and regulations within the boundaries of Laguna Woods 
Village, and the officers are empowered to issue notices of violations of those 
rules and regulations;  and 

WHEREAS, the Security and Community Access Committee has recommended 
amendments to the Schedule of Traffic Monetary Penalties.  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on February 6, 2018, the Board of 
Directors of this Corporation hereby adopts the proposed revisions to the 
Schedule of Traffic Fines as attached to the official minutes of this meeting;  

RESOLVED FURTHER, Resolution 90-14-73 adopted December 2, 2014 is 
hereby superseded and cancelled; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of this Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

Agenda Item # 12b
Page 3 of 3

JANUARY Initial Notification
30-Day notification to comply with Civil Code §4360 has been satisfied.



this page intentionally left blank



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 2, 2018 

FOR:  Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Anti-discrimination Policy 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends introduction of a resolution to create an Anti-discrimination Policy.     

BACKGROUND 

Federal law prohibits discrimination in housing based on race, color, religion, sex, national 
origin, familial status and disability.  Additionally federal law also provides that discrimination 
includes a refusal to permit, at the expense of the handicapped person, reasonable 
modifications of existing premises occupied or to be occupied by such person if such 
modifications may be necessary to afford such person full enjoyment of the premises.    

California law prohibits the owner of any housing accommodation to discriminate against or 
harass any person because of the race, color, religion, sex, gender identity, gender 
expression, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, ancestry, familial status, source 
of income, disability, or genetic information of that person.  See other legal requirements in 
attached Resolution.   

DISCUSSION 

On occasion the Mutual receives claims of anti-discrimination.  United recently approved a 
similar policy and the GRF and Third Attorneys recommend following suit believing that it is a 
good practice to have such a policy (Attachment 1) in place.  

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

None 

Prepared By: Lori Moss, Community Manager 

Reviewed By: Cheryl Silva, Corporate Secretary    

ATTACHMENT(S) 

ATT 1 -- Anti-discrimination Policy 
ATT 2 – Anti-discrimination Resolution 

Agenda Item # 12c
Page 1 of 5



this page intentionally left blank



1

Golden Rain Foundation 

Anti-Discrimination Policy 
Adopted February 6, 2018 

Resolution 90-18-xx 

I. Purpose 
The purpose of this document is to strengthen, clarify and confirm Golden Rain 
Foundation’s (GRF) anti-discrimination policy pursuant to applicable law. 

II. Definitions
For the purposes of this policy:

a. Resident is defined as a Member or Lessee who has been approved
by the Board of Directors for occupancy.

b. Protected Class is defined to mean one’s race, color, religion, sex,
national origin or ancestry, gender, gender identity, gender
expression, sexual orientation, familial status, marital status, disability
or genetic information

III. Policy
a. The officers, directors, committee members and/or any agent of GRF,

including, but not limited to, management, shall not discriminate in
employment, contracting, compensation, termination, upgrading,
promotions, or enjoyment of services, amenities, privileges, housing
and other conditions against any Resident, employee, contractor,
subcontractor, or guest on the basis of his or her Protected Class.

b. GRF is an equal opportunity corporation and will not discriminate and
will take affirmative action measures to ensure against discrimination
in employment, recruitment, advertisements for employment,
compensation, termination, upgrading, promotions, and other
conditions of employment against any employee or job applicant on
the basis of his or her Protected Class.

c. GRF will be committed to providing an inclusive and welcoming
environment for all Residents, guests, employees, contractors,
subcontractors and vendors.

d. If a Resident, guest, employee, contractor, subcontractor, or vendor
feels that he or she has been discriminated against and/or harassed
on the basis of his or her Protected Class, he or she should

Agenda Item # 12c
Page 2 of 5



2

immediately report the matter to management. If that person is not 
available or the individual feels that it would be unproductive to inform 
that person, he or she should immediately contact the President or 
member of the Board of Directors. Once the matter has been 
reported, it will be promptly investigated and any necessary corrective 
action will be taken where appropriate. 

e. Residents with a “disability” as defined by applicable law may
request, in writing, that GRF make reasonable accommodations to
rules or policies or allow reasonable modifications to property in order
to allow the Resident full access to his or her Separate Interest and or
GRF Common Areas. Once the request is submitted, the Board will
promptly review same and issue a response in a timely manner,
under the circumstances.

f. Should the Board approve a reasonable modification to a Resident’s
Separate Interest and/or GRF Common Area, the Board may require
the Resident to bear the cost of making the modification. The Board
may also require the Resident to return the Separate Interest and/or
the Common Area to its original condition once he or she vacates the
Community or the disability ceases to exist.

g. All complaints of unlawful discrimination and/or harassment will be
handled in as discreet and confidential a manner as is possible under
the circumstances.

Agenda Item # 12c
Page 3 of 5



RESOLUTION 90-18-XX 
       Anti-discrimination Policy 

WHEREAS, Golden Rain Foundation (GRF) is a non-profit mutual benefit 
corporation, existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California, 
pursuant to the provisions set forth in its Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws; 

WHEREAS, California Civil Code Section 4760(a)(2) provides in part that  a 
member may modify his or her separate interest, at his or her expense, to 
facilitate access for persons who are blind, visually handicapped, deaf, or 
physically disabled, or to alter conditions which could be hazardous to these 
persons. These modifications may also include modifications of the route from 
the public way to the separate interest;  

WHEREAS, federal law prohibits discrimination in housing based on race, color, 
religion, sex, national origin, familial status and disability; 

WHEREAS, federal law also provides that discrimination includes a refusal to 
permit, at the expense of the handicapped person, reasonable modifications of 
existing premises occupied or to be occupied by such person if such 
modifications may be necessary to afford such person full enjoyment of the 
premises; 

WHEREAS, California law prohibits the owner of any housing accommodation to 
discriminate against or harass any person because of the race, color, religion, 
sex, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, marital status, 
national origin, ancestry, familial status, source of income, disability, or genetic 
information of that person; 

WHEREAS, California law also prohibits (i) the owner of any housing 
accommodation to make or to cause to be made any written or oral inquiry 
concerning the race, color, religion, sex, gender, gender identity, gender 
expression, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, ancestry, familial 
status, disability, or genetic information of any person seeking to purchase, rent, 
or lease any housing accommodation; (ii) any person to make, print, or publish, 
or cause to be made, printed, or published any notice, statement, or 
advertisement, with respect to the sale or rental of a housing accommodation 
that indicates any preference, limitation, or discrimination based on race, color, 
religion, sex, gender, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, 
marital status, national origin, ancestry, familial status, source of income, 
disability, or genetic information or an intention to make that preference, 
limitation, or discrimination; and (iii) to otherwise make unavailable or deny a 
dwelling based on discrimination because of race, color, religion, sex, gender 

Agenda Item # 12c
Page 4 of 5



identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, familial status, source of income, 
disability, genetic information, or national origin”; 

WHEREAS, the Bylaws provide that GRF has the express power and duty to 
manage, maintain, preserve and administer the business of the Development, 
and to promote the health, safety, and welfare of the residents within the 
Development;  

WHEREAS, the Board has the power to adopt, amend, or repeal, in its 
discretion, rules and regulations not inconsistent with the provisions of the 
governing documents, respectively; and, 

WHEREAS, GRF desires to strengthen, clarify and confirm its anti-discrimination 
policy pursuant to applicable law. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 6, 2018, that the Board 
of Directors of this Corporation hereby adopts the Anti-discrimination policy; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.  

JANUARY INITIAL NOTIFICATION 
30-day notification to comply with Civil Code §4360 has been satisfied. 

Agenda Item # 12c
Page 5 of 5



Golden Rain Foundation 
Community Activities Committee Meeting 
January 11, 2018 

ENDORSEMENT (to GRF) 

Relocation of Summer Kid’s Swim  

The Committee discussed the staff recommendation to relocate the kid’s swim pool 
from Clubhouse 2 to Clubhouse 6 during the summer pool hours of operation, May 26 to 
October 1. 

A motion was made to approve the relocation of the kid's swim pool from Clubhouse 2 
to Clubhouse 6 during the summer pool hours of operation, May 26 to October 1. 

Motion to approve the relocation of the kid's swim pool from Clubhouse 2 to Clubhouse 
6 during the summer pool hours of operation, May 26 to October 1 carried unanimously.  

Agenda Item # 13a
Page 1 of 4



this page intentionally left blank



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 11, 2018 

FOR:  Community Activities Committee 

SUBJECT: Relocation of Summer Kids Swim  

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the relocation of the kid’s swim pool from Clubhouse 2 to Clubhouse 6 during the 
summer pool hours of operation, May 26 to October 1.   

BACKGROUND  

Clubhouse 2 pool is the designated kids pool and offers extended kids swim hours in the 
summer.  The pool is shared by kids, lap swimmers and recreational adult swimmers; creating 
a densely populated swimming environment which can be hazardous to some older swimmers.   

The pool at Clubhouse 6 is a summer pool, operating from noon to 6 p.m. seven days per 
week from Memorial Day weekend to the first Sunday in October. Based on utilization reports 
(Attachment 1), the pool is underutilized yielding very few swimmers.  Staff believes this is due 
to the pool being an oversized back yard style pool with no option of lap swimming or other 
type of water activities. 

DISCUSSION    

Staff analyzed and compared the utilization rates of both pools. Pool 2 averages 10 swimmers 
per hour from noon to 4 p.m. while Pool 6 averages 3.5 swimmers per day during the summer. 
In addition, staff has received numerous complaints from resident swimmers that Pool 2 is not 
a safe swimming environment while kids are there.  Residents enjoy Pool 2 for its openness, 
pool deck space, lap/recreational swimming and locker room amenities.  

The design and layout of Pool 6 is more conducive to kids swim due to its size, shape, and 
pool deck layout (Attachment 2). Surrounding neighbors will be minimally impacted by noise 
and traffic due to the limited amount of hours kids can swim, noon to 4p.m. daily; which is also 
a low facility usage in the clubhouse.  

By relocating the summer kid’s pool to Pool 6, staff can customize fun and creative programs 
that engage both grandparents and grandchildren together; classes such as reading programs, 
arts, games, and crafts.    

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

None.  

Agenda Item # 13a
Page 2 of 4



Golden Rain Foundation Board of Directors 
Recreation Division Policy
January 11, 2018 
Page 2 

Prepared By: Brian Gruner, Recreation & Special Events Director  
Reviewed By: Lori Moss, Community Manager 

Committee:  Community Activities Committee 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
Attachment 1: Utilization Pool 2 and Pool 6 from May 27 to August 31 
Attachment 2: Pool 6 layout and surrounding area 

Agenda Item # 13a
Page 3 of 4



RESOLUTION 90-18-XX 

Relocation of Summer Kid’s Swim 

WHEREAS, Clubhouse 2 pool is the designated kids pool and offers extended kids 
swim hours in the summer; 

WHEREAS, Clubhouse 2 pool is shared by kids, lap swimmers and recreational adult 
swimmers, creating a densely populated swimming environment which can be 
hazardous to all swimmers; and, 

WHEREAS, Clubhouse 6 pool is a summer pool, operating from noon to 6 p.m. seven 
days per week allowing kids swim hours from noon to 4 p.m. seven days a week from 
Memorial Day weekend to the first Sunday in October; based on utilization reports, the 
pool is underutilized yielding very few swimmers. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 6, 2018, that the Board of Directors 
of this Corporation hereby introduces the relocation of the Summer Kid's Swim 
from Clubhouse 2 to Clubhouse 6 during the summer pool hours of operation, May 
26 to October 1; and, 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

Agenda Item # 13a
Page 4 of 4

FEBRUARY Initial Notification
Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions, Staff recommends that a motion be made and 
seconded to accept the resolution and allow discussion to ensure that the resolution reads to the 
satisfaction of the Board.  Staff then recommends that a Board Member postpones the resolution 
to the next available Board Meeting no less than 30-days from the postponement to comply with 
Civil Code §4360. 



this page intentionally left blank



Golden Rain Foundation 
Community Activities Committee Meeting 
January 11, 2018 

ENDORSEMENT (to GRF) 

Care Services for Equestrian Center Boarders  

The Committee discussed the staff recommendation to approve new horse care service 
program to boarders who are sick or out of town.  

A motion was made to approve new horse care service program with a charge of $35 
per day to boarders who are sick or out of town. 

Motion to approve new horse care service program with a charge of $35 per day to 
boarders who are sick or out of town carried unanimously. 

Agenda Item # 13b
Page 1 of 3



this page intentionally left blank



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 11, 2018 
FOR:  Community Activities Committee 
SUBJECT: Care Services for Equestrian Center Boarders 

RECOMMENDATION 
Approve new horse care service program to boarders who are sick or out of town.   

BACKGROUND 
Boarders requested staff to offer a horse care program for their horses when they are sick or out 
of town for a short period of time if there is no one else available.  The services requested are:  

1. Turnout service
2. Basic grooming
3. Feeding pre-prepared supplements
4. Hot walking
5. Extra stall cleaning
6. Access to Banamine Paste in colic emergencies.

DISCUSSION 
The new care program would be performed by VMS Staff, approximately 45 minutes per day, 
per horse.   

20 Minutes - Turnout, grooming, and administering prepared supplements  
10 Minutes - Hot walking, during which time Staff is performing other duties  
15 Minutes - Extra stall cleaning  

All services are to be performed by the Equestrian Supervisor or Stable Assistant between 7 
a.m. and 4 p.m.  

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
The recommended cost of the service is $35 per day, which will cover costs.   

Prepared By:  Brian Gruner, Recreation & Special Events Director 

Reviewed By: Lori Moss, Community Manager 
Betty Parker, Financial Services Director 

Agenda Item # 13b
Page 2 of 3



this page intentionally left blank



FEBRUARY Initial Notification 
Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions, Staff recommends that a motion be made and 
seconded to accept the resolution and allow discussion to ensure that the resolution reads to the 
satisfaction of the Board.  Staff then recommends that a Board Member postpones the resolution 
to the next available Board Meeting no less than 30-days from the postponement to comply with 
Civil Code § 4360

RESOLUTION 90-18-XX 

Care Services for Equestrian Center 
Boarders 

WHEREAS, the GRF Equestrian Facility includes 27 stalls that have been made 
available to boarders to keep their personally owned horse, with boarders responsible 
for rental and feed costs; 

WHEREAS, boarders requested staff to offer a horse care program for their horses 
when they are sick or out of town for a short period of time if there is no one else 
available; and, 

WHEREAS, a new care program would be performed by VMS Staff, approximately 45 
minutes per day, per horse to boarders who are sick or out of town; and, all services 
are to be performed by the Equestrian Supervisor or Stable Assistant between 7 a.m. 
and 4 p.m. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 6, 2018, that the Board of Directors 
of this Corporation hereby introduces a new horse care service program to 
boarders who are sick or out of town for $35 per day to cover costs, to be 
charged to the boarder; and, 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

Agenda Item # 13b
Page 3 of 3



this page intentionally left blank



Golden Rain Foundation 
Community Activities Committee Meeting 
January 11, 2018 

ENDORSEMENT (to GRF) 

Bluebird Box Replacement 

The Committee discussed the staff recommendation to designate the Western Bluebird 
Club of Laguna Woods Village to be the sole club to maintain all Bluebird boxes within 
Golden Rain Foundation common area. 

A motion was made to designate the Western Bluebird Club of Laguna Woods Village to 
be the sole club to maintain all Bluebird boxes within Golden Rain Foundation common 
area and to allow golf cart tours with scheduling to be arranged through the Recreation 
Department. 

Motion to designate the Western Bluebird Club of Laguna Woods Village to be the sole 
club to maintain all Bluebird boxes within Golden Rain Foundation common area and to 
allow golf cart tours with scheduling to be arranged through the Recreation Department 
carried 5-3.  

Agenda Item # 13c
Page 1 of 4



this page intentionally left blank



STAFF REPORT 
DATE: January 11, 2018 

FOR:  Community Activities Committee 

SUBJECT: Western Bluebird Box Replacement 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends designation of Western Bluebird Club (WB Club) of Laguna Woods Village 
to be the sole club to maintain all Bluebird boxes within Golden Rain Foundation common 
area.  

BACKGROUND  

In many areas, the number of Bluebirds has decreased alarmingly. The decline of the 
Bluebird's population is contributed to loss of their habitats and increased competition for 
nesting sites.  

The WB Club has been in existence since May of 2017, and has 20 members. Within Laguna 
Woods Village the WB Club estimates approximately 11,000 bird boxes were erected over the 
past 33 years with most being left unattended and inhabited by unwanted classes. The 
unattended boxes have been inhabited by insects and various invasive species which caused 
the nest boxes to be unwelcoming for Bluebirds.  

Many of the nest boxes have damaged the limbs of the trees as growth around the wire 
caused strangulation. If unattended, the restriction will keep sap from flowing through the tree, 
eventually killing all growth above the constricted part. 

The WB Club is in the process of removing deteriorated nest boxes and replacing with suitable 
Bluebird houses. The club estimates they have removed approximately 615 boxes from GRF 
grounds and placed 75 new bird boxes.  

DISCUSSION  

The WB Club is requesting permission to maintain bird boxes within the common area as well 
as use of two golf carts during the nesting season, April 15 through June 15. Golf carts will be 
used to promote Bluebird awareness by offering docent field trips during the nesting season. 
Fees charged for tours will be used to cover the costs of maintaining the bird boxes.  

Tour Details 
 Three tours per day from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.; each one hour in length
 Offered once a week during nesting season
 WB Club members $10 per person, non-club members $20 per person
 Tour locations will consist of the Aliso Creek area and adjacent to golf greens
 Ages 12 and up; GRF waiver required

Agenda Item # 13c
Page 2 of 4



FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The estimated cost for use of two golf carts for approximately 24 hours a year is $200. Minimal 
staff time will be required to coordinated golf cart usage.  

Prepared By: Jennifer Murphy, Senior Recreation Supervisor  
Reviewed By: Brian Gruner, Recreation & Special Events Director 

Lori Moss, Community Manager 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
Attachment 1: Bluebird Box Locations 

Agenda Item # 13c
Page 3 of 4



RESOLUTION 90-18-XX 

Bluebird Box Replacement 

WHEREAS, approximately 11,000 bird boxes were erected and left unattended and 
are inhabited by insects and various invasive species which cause the nest boxes to be 
unwelcoming for Bluebirds; 

WHEREAS, many of the boxes have damaged the limbs of the trees as growth around 
the wire caused strangulation and if left unattended will restrict all growth above the 
constricted part; and, 

WHEREAS, the Western Bluebird Club of Laguna Woods Village is currently in the 
process of removing deteriorated nest boxes and replacing with suitable Bluebird 
houses. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 6, 2018, that the Board of Directors 
of this Corporation hereby designates the Western Bluebird Club of Laguna Woods 
Village to be the sole club to maintain all Bluebird boxes within Golden Rain 
Foundation common area and to allow golf cart tours with scheduling to be arranged 
through the Recreation Department, April 15 through June 15; and, 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

Agenda Item # 13c
Page 4 of 4



this page intentionally left blank



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: February 6, 2018 

FOR:  Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Approve Inspector of Election Services 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends single-sourcing the contract to Martin and Chapman as an Inspector of 
Election for the 2018 Annual Meeting of the Corporate Members. 

BACKGROUND 

Martin and Chapman has been retained as the Inspector of Election in previous years due to 
their familiarity with the Community and the Board of Directors of this Corporation.   

DISCUSSION 

The Board of Directors may direct staff to secure a contract with Martin and Chapman as the 
Inspector of Election for the 2018 Annual Meeting of the Corporate Members.  The prior 
contract rate was $1,000 per event for inspectors of election services at a corporate members 
meeting. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

These services are included in the annual operating budget. 

Prepared By: Lori Moss, Community Manager 

Reviewed By: Betty Parker, Financial Services Director 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
ATT1:  Resolution – Approve Inspector of Election Services 

Agenda Item # 13d
Page 1 of 2



this page intentionally left blank



RESOLUTION 90-18-XX 

Approve Inspector of Election Services 

RESOLVED, February 6, 2018, that the Board of Directors of this Corporation 
hereby approves single-sourcing a contract to Martin and Chapman to perform 
Inspectors of Election services for the 2018 Annual Meeting of the Corporate 
Members; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that as-needed inspection services may be required at 
other special corporate member meetings held throughout the year, unless the 
Board directs inspection and balloting services to be performed by Staff; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
directed on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.  

Agenda Item # 13d
Page 2 of 2



this page intentionally left blank



Financial Report 
As of December 31, 2017 

INCOME STATEMENT ACTUAL 
(in Thousands) 

TOTAL REVENUE $40,080 

TOTAL EXPENSE ($40,416) 

Revenue over Expense ($336) 

Slide 1 

Agenda Item # 14a
Page 1 of 7



Financial Report 
As of December 31, 2017 

FUNDS INCOME STATEMENT OPERATING FUNDS TOTAL 
(in Thousands) 

Assessment Revenue $25,922 $3,668 $29,590 

Non-assessment Revenue $7,580 $2,910 $10,490 

Total Revenue $33,502 $6,578 $40,080 

Total Expense $39,995 $421 $40,416 

Net Revenue/(Expense) ($6,493) $6,157 ($336) 

w/o Depreciation ($1,608) 

Slide 2 

Agenda Item # 14a
Page 2 of 7



Financial Report 
As of December 31, 2017 

Through December, GRF operations were better than 
budget by $200K primarily due to:  

• Income Tax – significant tax savings resulting from
reallocation of revenues and offsetting expenses.

• Workers Compensation Insurance – lower workers
compensation rates.

• Insurance – lower premiums for general liability and
property coverage.

• Cable Programming/Franchise – Lower programming fees.

Slide 3 

Agenda Item # 14a
Page 3 of 7



Financial Report 
As of December 31, 2017 

Some offsetting unfavorable variances included: 
 

• Employee Compensation – More hours required for 
fitness; additional hours in Security required for training. 

• Materials and Supplies – expansion of Resident Services, 
unbudgeted RFID stickers, more supplies required in 
Janitorial and Broadband.    

• Utilities – higher telephone costs; renegotiated contract. 

• Safety – company-wide AED/CPR training. 

• Uniforms – changed contractual requirements. 
Slide 4 

Agenda Item # 14a 
Page 4 of 7



Financial Report 
As of December 31, 2017 

Total Non Assessment Revenues $10,490,455 

Slide 5 

40% Broadband Services

24% Trust Facilities Fee

14% Golf Operations

8% Miscellaneous

6% Clubhouse Rentals & Event

4% Interest Income

3% Merchandise Sales

1% Rentals

Agenda Item # 14a
Page 5 of 7



Financial Report 
As of December 31, 2017 

Slide 6 

Total Expenses $40,416,453 

53% Employee Compensation & Related

12% Depreciation and Amortization

12% Cable/Franchise/Copyright

6% Utilities and Telephones

6% Insurance, Professional & Legal Fees

6% Outside Services & Other Oper
Expenses
5% Material and Supplies

Agenda Item # 14a
Page 6 of 7



Financial Report 
As of December 31, 2017 

ENDING 
BALANCES 

WORK IN 
PROGRESS 

REMAINING 
APPROPRIATIONS 

UNENCUMBERED 
BALANCES 

Equipment $8,589 $1,712 $3,110 $3,767 

Facilities 16,424 2,756 5,438 8,230 

Contingency 768 35 69 664 

Trust Facilities Fee 10,457 0 0 10,457 

TOTAL $36,238 $4,503 $8,617 $23,118 

Slide 7 

FUND BALANCES (in Thousands)

Agenda Item # 14a
Page 7 of 7



REPORT OF THE REGULAR OPEN MEETING 
OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Wednesday, December 20, 2017 – 1:30 p.m. 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room, 24351 El Toro Road 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Diane Phelps - Chair, Annette Soule, Tom Sirkel, 
Juanita Skillman, Gary Morrison, Steve Parsons, Rosemarie 
diLorenzo, Alfred Amado;  
Advisors – Alan Dickinson, Greg Corigliano 

MEMBERS ABSENT: None 

STAFF PRESENT: Betty Parker, Solange Backes, Chuck Holland,  Pamela Bashline, 
Christopher Swanson 

OTHERS: UNITED: Andre Torng 
VMS:  Dick Radar 

Call to Order 
Director Phelps chaired the meeting and called it to order at 1:32 p.m. 

Acknowledgment of Media 
None.  

Approval of Meeting Agenda 
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the meeting agenda with the following 
addition:  Discuss and Consider ID Card and Decal Fees. 

Approval of the Regular Meeting Report of October 25, 2017  
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the report as written. 

Chair Remarks 
Chair Phelps advised of an opening on the select audit committee, which will be advertised in 
the Laguna Woods Village Globe to seek candidates.  

Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 
None.  

Department Head Update 
None.  

Review Preliminary Financial Statements dated November 30, 2017 
The Committee reviewed and commented on the financial statements dated November 30, 
2017.  The Committee asked Staff to confirm the status of High Definition Programming and 

Agenda Item # 14a
Page 1 of 3



Report of GRF Finance Committee Regular Open Meeting 
December 20, 2017 
Page 2 of 3 

Clubhouse 3 Walk-through projects. The Committee asked Staff to correct the description of 
JP18340000 to “Gates 7, 8, 9 and 14.” 

Trust Facilities Fee Policy 
The Committee reviewed the current Trust Facilities Fee Policy and discussed a proposal to add 
a waiver that would eliminate the fee requirement for members who have previously paid the fee 
for a primary residence.  

A motion was made and carried unanimously to adhere to the existing Trust Facilities Fee Policy 
without change. Director diLorenzo was not present for the vote.  

Whole-Home DVR Fee 
The Committee reviewed a staff report and endorsement from Media and Communications 
Committee proposing a new Whole-Home DVR Service and fees.  

A motion was made and carried unanimously to recommend the Board approve changing the 
digital pay tier system to include Whole-Home DVR services with fees as outlined in the report. 

Social Media and Reputation Management Program  
The committee reviewed a staff report and endorsement from the Media and Communications 
Committee regarding the extension of the Social Media and Reputation Management Program.  

A motion was made and carried unanimously to recommend the Board approve extension of the 
contract from January to June, 2018 with a supplemental appropriation of $22,200 to be funded 
from the Contingency Fund. 

ID Card Replacement Fee  
The Committee discussed the current ID Card Replacement Fee, a $25 charge from GRF, and 
confusion over a related fee change in the Third Mutual lease policy. Director diLorenzo 
indicated that Third Mutual will remove the separate ID replacement fee from their policy.  

Future Agenda Items
Collection Policies.  

Committee Member Comments
Director diLorenzo commented on fliers included with annual budget report mailing and 
requested that a contact number be provided for the coupon books. 

Advisor Dickinson complimented the presentation of financial information. 

Advisor Corigliano commented on amenities fees relating to owners vs. lessees. 

Agenda Item # 14a
Page 2 of 3



Agenda Item # 14a
Page 3 of 3



this page intentionally left blank



OPEN	MEETING	

REPORT OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE 

Thursday, January 11, 2018 – 2 p.m. 
Board Room 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Beth Perak-Chair, Jules Zalon, Juanita Skillman, Janey Dorrell, Ryna 
Rothberg, Andre Torng, Steve Parsons, Joan Milliman, Jim Matson, 
Leon St. Hilaire 

MEMBERS ABSENT: JoAnn DiLorenzo,  

OTHERS PRESENT: Dick Rader 

STAFF PRESENT: Brad Hudson, Brian Gruner, Jennifer Murphy, Jackie Kupfert 

Call to Order 

Beth Perak, Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:03 p.m. 

Acknowledgement of Media 

There was no press present. 

Approval of Agenda  

A motion was made, and by consensus, the agenda was approved.   

Approval of Committee Report for November 9, 2017 

A motion was made, and by consensus, the report was approved. 

Chair’s Remarks 

Chair Perak stated that 2017 was a great year!  She is looking forward to another great year in 
2018. 

Report of the Recreation and Special Events Director 

Mr. Gruner wished everyone a Happy New Year. Mr. Gruner stated operational improvements and 
Customer Service Initiative were completed in 2017.  Village Games Closing Ceremonies were held 
on November 13, with a great turnout.  Both Thanksgiving dinners were sold out.  The annual 
Volunteer luncheon was well attended by over 500 resident volunteers.  The Holiday Festival 
showed an increase of participation by residents, with over 300 in attendance.  Christmas dinner 
was sold out.  The Performing Arts Center New Year's Eve concert sold 1032 tickets for both 
shows.  The New Year's Eve Gala sold out with approximately 400 attendees.  The Recreation and 
Special Events Department coordinated 260 events in 2017 with over 15,000 residents visiting the 
Recreation office.  Over 120,000 rounds of golf were played, the Community Center Fitness CenterAgenda Item # 14b 

Page 1 of 5



Report of GRF Community Activities Committee Regular Meeting 
January 11, 2018 
Page 2 

was opened as well as a new Clubhouse 5 fitness center.  Aquatic services were improved as well 
as amendments to the reservation policy.  In 2018, Recreation will continue to promote the key 
objectives of Customer Service training, expansion of fitness services, ActiveNet training and 
improvements, extending the card swipe system, email access for all staff to help with better 
communication, continued evaluation of Recreation Policies, and elimination of the wait list at the 
Garden Centers. 

Chair Perak inquired which objectives were most important to Recreation.  Mr. Gruner responded 
Garden Centers, Customer Service Training and ActiveNet. 

Ms. Murphy stated the new fitness room at Clubhouse 5 launched with several new classes.  Silver 
Sneakers Cardio Strength and Flex had over 40 attendees with only 30 able to join in, due to the 
size of the room.  Ms. Murphy is communicating with the instructor to add more classes.  Latin Line 
Dancing is very popular and the instructor is adding another class to accommodate all who want to 
join.  Chair Yoga added another class due to popularity (over 50 showed up).  Patty Haft's class 
was well attended along with Pilates and Stress-Less Meditation.  The Yoga class with Jordyn 
LeVeir did not get enough attendees. Ms. Murphy is communicating with the instructor to modify the 
class or time to encourage more attendees.  On February 7, there will be a President's Council 
meeting at 10 am in the Board room to discuss the new officer policy for clubs (member owner 
residents).  An invitation via email has been sent to the club presidents.  A reminder with an agenda 
will be sent two weeks prior to the meeting. Chinese New Year will be celebrated at the Performing 
Arts Center on January 20 with current ticket sales already at 461.  On February 14, Pat Boone will 
perform at the Performing Arts Center and a Valentine’s Day dinner dance will be hosted at 
Clubhouse 1.  The Health Expo will be held on March 7, 10 am to 3 pm at Clubhouse 2 and will 
include vendors, demos and lectures. The True Willie concert is returning by popular demand on 
March 10 at the Performing Arts Center and on March 17 St. Patrick's Day will be celebrated with 
dinner and entertainment at Clubhouse 2.  Other upcoming events include Easter at The Equestrian 
Center on March 31, the Village Bazaar on April 7 and the Village Games beginning April 8 - 30. 

Director Torng asked if all of the events are listed on the website.  Ms. Murphy noted they are listed 
on the TeamUp calendar. 

Director Dorrell commented on the new club policy and inquired about club bylaw requirements.  
Ms. Murphy stated no bylaws are required by clubs. 

Mr. McCray reported that the golf course is "greening up" due to rain.  Mr. McCray is making a list of 
improvements residents would like to see.  New programs implemented include two fitting days that 
were very successful.  Instructional days have been successful for the residents.  February 15 will 
host a putting day to try new putters which will become a monthly event.  On March 1, Golf will have 
a short-game clinic for the second time.  A driving day to try new drivers will be on March 15.  In 
April, the SCGA will come to inform residents of new rules of play for 2019.  Golf course staff 
changes will be in effect to maximize time and effectiveness of staff. These changes include 
addition of a starter on tees to help golf play flow and remind golfers the etiquette of maintaining the 
course.  A new employee fluent in Korean was hired to help with making all golfers feel welcome 
and assist with their needs in a timely manner.  Mr. McCray and staff will help the ladies clubs run 
events to make them better attended.  New improvements of the driving range will help minimize 
closures due to rain. 

Agenda Item # 14b
Page 2 of 5



Report of GRF Community Activities Committee Regular Meeting 
January 11, 2018 
Page 3 

Director Milliman asked about the potential of the SCGA event being filmed.  Mr. McCray responded 
he will communicate with Village TV to assist with filming.  He also stated he is going to continued 
interaction with Village TV to film more at the course. 

Director Leonard asked if non-golfers can attend the clinics.  Mr. McCray responded yes with more 
clinics/instructional events scheduled to increase participation in golf. 

Mr. Cincotta (Golf Maintenance Manager) brought soil samples to show improvements needed at 
the golf course, including clay "soil" and black "clay earth" necessary to grow grass.  Staff is working 
to maintain the balance necessary to keep the greens green.  The irrigation system is in need of 
replacement, but staff has been replacing valves and setting the correct height of heads to maintain 
the system.  Mr. Cincotta will be training his staff in course maintenance, golf etiquette and 
customer service to make the golfer's experience better. 

Director Zalon inquired about closure time of the golf course needed to replace the irrigation 
system.  Mr. Cincotta replied 12-16 weeks per nine holes.     

Director Torng inquired if one hole at a time could be done.  Mr. Cincotta replied yes, but it would 
take much longer. 

Director Dorrell thanked Mr. Cincotta for a thorough presentation. 

Mr. Gruner stated main line replacement may be 8-10 years down the road. 

Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 

Members spoke on golf fees being raised, cost of irrigation system, automotive hobby shop, outside 
vendors at fundraising events, swimming at pool 2, fitness instructor payment for Silver Sneakers 
classes and online reservation policies. 

Director Rothberg, Director Torng, Director Zalon and Director Dorrell responded to the statements. 

CONSENT 

A motion was made, and by consensus, the consent calendar was approved.   

REPORTS 

Bluebird Box Replacement Report- Mr. Gruner recommended designation of the Western 
Bluebird Club of Laguna Woods Village to be the sole club to maintain all Bluebird boxes within 
Golden Rain Foundation common area. 

Discussion ensued. 

A motion was made to approve designation of Western Bluebird Club of Laguna Woods Village to 
be the sole Club to maintain all Bluebird boxes within GRF common area. 

The motion carried 6-2. (Directors Torng, Parsons) 

Agenda Item # 14b
Page 3 of 5



Report of GRF Community Activities Committee Regular Meeting 
January 11, 2018 
Page 4 

A motion was made to allow golf cart tours with scheduling to be arranged through the Recreation 
Department. 

The motion carried 5-3.  (Directors Torng, Dorrell, Parsons) 

Memorial and Veterans Plaque Dedication Site Report- Mr. Gruner recommended approval of 
the design and construction of a Clubhouse 2 Memorial and Veterans dedication site. 

Discussion ensued. 

A motion was made to approve the design and construction of a Clubhouse 2 Memorial and 
Veterans dedication site. 

The motion carried unanimously. 

The motion was amended to state that the memorial at Clubhouse 1 will remain and an additional 
plaque will be placed at Clubhouse 2. 

The amended motion carried unanimously. 

The motion was amended a second time requesting two additional flag pole receptacles to be 
installed for special occasions at Clubhouse 2. 

The second amended motion carried unanimously. 

Relocation of Summer Kid’s Swim Report- Mr. Gruner recommended the relocation of the kid's 
swim pool from Clubhouse 2 to Clubhouse 6 during the summer pool hours of operation, May 26 to 
October 1. 

Discussion ensued. 

A motion was made to approve the relocation of the kid's swim pool from Clubhouse 2 to Clubhouse 
6 during the summer pool hours of operation, May 26 to October 1. 

The motion carried unanimously. 

Care Services for Equestrian Center Boarders Report- Mr. Gruner recommended approval of 
new Horse Care Service Program to boarders who are sick or out of town. 

Discussion ensued. 

A motion was made to approve new horse care service program to boarders who are sick or out of 
town. 

The motion carried unanimously. 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION 

Agenda Item # 14b
Page 4 of 5



Report of GRF Community Activities Committee Regular Meeting 
January 11, 2018 
Page 5 

Request for Exception to Ticket Allotment for OC Sound Chorus Show- Mr. Gruner stated the 
request from the OC Sound Chorus for 300 allotment tickets per show for distribution. 

Discussion ensued. 

A motion was made to approve an exception to ticket allotment of 80 tickets to 300 tickets for the 
OC Sound Chorus show. 

The motion failed 1-5-2 (Director Rothberg and Director Zalon abstained). 

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS 

None 

CONCLUDING BUSINESS 

Committee Member Comments 

Director Torng commented on the fantastic staff in Recreation Department. 
Director Dorrell was impressed with thegolf presentation. 
Director Zalon commented on staff preparedness and is pleased with the higher level of 
participation of the committee. 
Director Parsons agreed to comments from Director Torng and Director Zalon. 
Chair Perak stated she would like to have more reports from other departments within Recreation.  
She thanked the committee for their patience and dedication. 

Date of Next Meeting 

The next regular meeting of the GRF Community Activities Committee will be held at 2 p.m. at the 
Community Center in the Board Room, on Thursday, March 8, 2018.  

Adjournment 

There being no further business, the Chair adjourned the meeting at 5:11 p.m. 

_____________________________ 
Beth Perak, Chair 

Agenda Item # 14b
Page 5 of 5

DRAFT



this page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item # 14d
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item # 14d
Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item # 14d
Page 3 of 4


	12b Schedule of Traffic Monetary Penalties for GRF 1-2-18 (3).pdf
	Blank Page

	12c Staff Report - Anti Discrimination Policy.pdf
	Blank Page

	13a Relocation of summer kids swim.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	13b Care Services for Equestrian Center Boarders.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	13c Bluebird box replacement.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	13d Staff Report - Martin  Chapman Inspector of Election.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	14a GRF Finance Report 2017-12-20 OPEN.pdf
	________________________
	Diane Phelps, Chair

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	13d Staff Report - Martin  Chapman Inspector of Election.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	12b Schedule of Traffic Monetary Penalties for GRF 1-2-18 (3).pdf
	Blank Page

	12c Staff Report - Anti Discrimination Policy.pdf
	Blank Page

	13a Relocation of summer kids swim.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	13b Care Services for Equestrian Center Boarders.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	14a GRF Treasurer's Report 2017_12 Slides.pdf
	Financial Report�As of December 31, 2017�
	Financial Report�As of December 31, 2017
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Financial Report�As of December 31, 2017�
	Financial Report�As of December 31, 2017
	Financial Report�As of December 31, 2017

	14a GRF Treasurer's Report 2017_12 Slides.pdf
	Financial Report�As of December 31, 2017�
	Financial Report�As of December 31, 2017
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Financial Report�As of December 31, 2017�
	Financial Report�As of December 31, 2017
	Financial Report�As of December 31, 2017




